



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



9.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

April 6, 1998

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 8 and Council Order No. 11, of February 9, 1998, regarding questions surrounding the development of a West Cambridge Youth Center including the lease or purchase of the Armory, please be advised of the following:

Deputy City Manager Richard Rossi met with the Youth Center Planning Committee on March 18, 1998 to discuss potential sites and land use issues in West Cambridge as requested by the City Council.

In addition, the City will contact the appropriate state agencies to determine the feasibility of the City purchasing the Armory site or a portion thereof. After this determination has been made, this land would then be properly evaluated along with other West Cambridge sites.

Funds have been recommended in the five year capital plan for both land acquisition and construction of the West Cambridge youth center.

Deputy City Manager Rossi will meet again with the Planning Committee for updates this summer.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #9

5727

Relative to the questions
surrounding the development
of a West Cambridge Youth
Center including the lease
or purchase of the Armory
site.

In City Council April 6, 1998

PLACED ON FILE